


Table of Contents
January 8, 2025

Agenda Item HIIL......covvinniiniiiiii Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #IV................ Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of December 18, 2024

Agenda Item #Voeoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i General Manager/Staff Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda [tem #III






Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 12-18-2024
Agenda Item #IV



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 18, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Regular Session on Wednesday, December 18, 2024 at 6:00 PM. The following Board
Members were present: Thomas Groneman, President; David Haley, Vice President; Stevie A.
Wakes Sr., Secretary; Mary Gonzales, Brett Parker, and Rose Mulvany Henry.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Acting Chief
Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer; Jeremy Ash, Chief Operating Officer; Abbey
Frye, Chief Administrative Officer; Leigh Mulholland, Chief Compliance Officer; Jerry
Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; Darrin McNew, Executive Director Electric Operations;
Donald Stahl, Executive Director Electric Production; Steve Green, Executive Director Water
Operations; Jerin Purtee, Executive Director Electric Supply; Amber Oetting; Director
Communications & Marketing; Dustin Miller, Director of Applications; Michael Oldehoett,
Superintendent Operations WO; Steve Hargis, Supervisor Water Operations; Al Garcia, Key
Account Utility Specialist; Maurice Coleman, Supervisor Water Distribution; Rhonda Burgin,
Systems Programmer Analyst III; and Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on
the BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Mr. Groneman called the Board meeting to order at 6:00 PM. He welcomed all that
were listening to or viewing the meeting. He informed all that the meeting was being recorded
including video and audio. This being the last meeting of the year, and to allow time to bid our
General Manager farewell, there would be no visitor comments or public comments on agenda
items during this meeting. As always, the public could email or call the BPU with any
concerns. He informed all participants this was a business meeting and would be conducted
accordingly.

Mr. Groneman introduced himself and the other Board members along with the General
Manager, and Legal Counsel.

Roll call was taken and all Board members were present.

Ttem #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda, by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr.
Wakes, and unanimously carried.

Page 1 of 4



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 18, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS

CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Item #4— Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of December 4, 2024

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of December 4,

2024, by Mr. Parker, seconded by Ms. Gonzales, and unanimously carried.

Item #5— General Manager / Staff Reports

1.

ii.

Western Fuels Board Appointment — Resolution #5308: Mr. Jeremy Ash, Chief
Operating Officer, presented Resolution #5308, which would approve the Wester Fuels
Board Appointments.

A motion was made to approve Resolution #5308, by Mr. Parker, seconded by Mr.
Wakes, and unanimously carried.

Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Johnson took a moment to reflect over his 45-year
career at BPU and offered thanks to the many people who helped him throughout,
including: current and past Board members and employees, the community for their
support and interactions, and his family who helped him find work-life balance.

He shared memories regarding the progression of the power plants, the flood of 1993,
the completion of the Nearman Water Treatment Plant, and the many improvements to
technology that had helped BPU advance over the years. He went on to share history of
how the BPU leadership had evolved since it’s start in 1929. BPU got its first General
Manager (GM) in 1983; Mr. Johnson had worked for every prior GM and would finish
his career as the fifth permanent GM and first African American to hold this position.

Throughout his time as GM, he was able to meet with a number of youths in the
community to offer inspiration and shared that if they worked hard, they could achieve
their goals and dreams. He specifically thanked the Board for their approval of the
scholarship program, which directly impacted the youths in our community wishing to
further their utility-related education.

He shared a message with the community that BPU staff did their best to efficiently
provide safe and reliable power and water to the community and will continue to do so
with the community in mind.

He lastly offered a few words of encouragement and advice to the incoming GM and
acknowledged former Board member, Bob Milan, who was present for the meeting. He
Page 2 of 4



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 18, 2024
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

thanked him for his service to the community and for his continued support throughout
his career.
Mr. Groneman wished Mr. Johnson a Happy Birthday on December 227,

Ttem #6— Board Comments

Mr. Haley thanked Mr. Johnson for his service to BPU and the community and wished
him Godspeed on his future endeavors. He also wished everyone well during the holiday season.

Mr. Wakes thanked Mr. Johnson for his leadership and contributions to BPU and the
community. He also thanked Mr. Bob Milan for his perspective as he stepped into his role as a
Board member.

Mr. Parker thanked Mr. Johnson for his nearly 45 years of service to BPU and the
community of Kansas City, KS. He said he appreciated his patience, leadership, and guidance
during his time on the Board and wished him well in his retirement.

Ms. Gonzales said she enjoyed her time serving on the Board and seeing Mr. Johnson
progress in his various roles at BPU. She thanked him for his service to BPU and the
community and wished him a happy retirement.

Ms. Mulvany Henry made note that she would entertain a motion to move the January
meeting dates before the meeting adjourned. She acknowledged that she and Mr. Johnson may
not always agree, but always found common ground in caring for BPU and the community.
She wished him the best in his retirement and wished everyone a happy holiday season.

Mr. Groneman took a moment to acknowledge Mr. Johnson for his 45-year career with
BPU; Mr. Johnson started at an entry-level position and after demonstrating a relentless drive
to grow and learn, he earned his MBA from Ottawa University and in 2019 was hired as
General Manger. Under Mr. Johnson’s leadership, BPU has maintained it’s position as one of
the top municipal utility companies in the country. Mr. Johnson’s focus on fiscal
responsibility, sustainability, and community engagement had left a lasting mark on the
organization and the community. Mr. Johnson served on the Board of the Greater Kansas City
United Way and the Boys and Girls Club. He was recognized nationally when he received the
Mark Crisson Leadership and Managerial Excellence Award from the American Public Power
Association (APPA). Mr. Johnson also served as President of Kansas Municipal Utilities
(KMU) and was selected for the Edgar P. Schowalter Award, which is the highest recognition
given by KMU. He stated Mr. Johnson’s legacy was one of innovation, foresight, and a deep

Page 3 of 4



RESOLUTION N0 5305

RESOLUTION APPOINTING DELEGATES AND ALTERNATE
DELEGATES TO 2024 ANNUAL MEETING
OF
WESTERN FUELS ASSOCIATION, INC.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Kansas City

Board of Public Utilities that the following named persons are hereby

appointed as its Delegates and Alternate Delegates, to-wit:

Jeremy Ash Delegate
Don Stahl Delegate
Jerin Purtee Alternate Delegate

Alternate Delegate

to the 2024 Annual Meeting of the Members of Western Fuels Association, Inc.

L2k

SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE

1, Stevie A. Wak¢s Sr. , Secretary of _ansas City Boavd of

gublic Whitities , do hereby certify that the above and foregoing Resolution

was adopted by the Board of Directors in a meeting on the |9 day of

Vecembev” , 2024, and that this Resolution has not been amended or modified.
Dated this _|&™ day of ___Decembeim , 2024.

Secretary




General Manage/Staff Reports
Agenda Item #VI









































































































133

0dD
ursny ‘D Lo

a3 17S S0'¢ GZ0Z/PRUIquIo) GZOZ/PIBM 0€0T/PMI9[H - 988I9A0D
9T 886 LY LOT°06S°S 8L£°899 VY $ ALe - 901A19G 1qa(J [BNUUY WNWIXBA
SI'¢ 00°¢ €0°¢ $207/PUlquIo)  HZOT/ANBM  6Z0T/MI03[H - 98RISA0D
S8TYTY TS 607°969°6 9€0°088 ‘¥ $ 193(J [€10 ] - 9DIAIG 1G3(T [ENUUY WNWIXEIA]
967 161°691 98911162 019°6L0°9¢€1 $ saNUAAIY 190N
(cv6°6vE°L1T) (2S1°6L£°67) (16LvL6°L81) sosuadxy oourualuIRA pue Suneredo
6€T°195°T8¢ 8£8°981°8S 10+ ¥S0vZE $ SONUAAY

¥Z0C 0€ qUBAON  $Z0C '0€ T9qQUISAON  $C0T 0 1oqUIPAON
SuIpug SYWON ¢ Sulpug SYIUO g1 Sulpuy SYIUON 7]
paulquo) I9)e M\ 011109]H

"sasuadxy soueus)uIR pue uonelad( ss9f ‘welsAS A1) SY1 JO SSNUSASY S} SUBSUI , SONUSAIY 19N,

-19)1enb
Tepus[eo yons yym Surpus potiad yruowr sAjam] oY) 10J wiels£g A1) Y} JO SANUSASY 19N Y} 2J8[No[ed 01 pannbal sI saniji) o1qng JO preog
9] ‘DINJUSPU] JSN1T, Paje)ISey PUuB PapusWy puodag syl ul paulyap se sarmuapu] [ejusws[ddng Aue pue 9z ‘g J0qUISIS(T JO SB 9ANISYS 4107 I
aun( Jo se pajep “a1muapuy Jsni] Paje)say pue PapusWy puodag Ayl Ul paulyap se ‘saimjuspuy [eyuswalddng sy jo stuswannbal oy 03 Surpi0ooy

pZ0T 19QUISAON
PopUg [IUOIA YT 10
senIm() 21qnd Jo preog

9} 10J SaNUAY 19N JO
UOTIB[NO[R)) JO S1BOIIIID))



143

‘SaNUIADI FupieI2do-uou SNOSUB[[IOSIUT ISYJO PUER SIUSISIAUL
uo 1sareiul ‘Jesodsip yse ‘jejusi juswoee 9]0d/19M0] ‘S99] J0OUUOOSIP/IO8UUOD ‘SYUNOOSIP PIYSLIO]  (SOpN[OUl ISYJ0 puR auIoour jsarsju]  (7)
awooul Sunerado-uou Jayjo pue uonodjord axy ‘sanuioyine orqnd Bunysi Aemy3ry :sapnjoul sofes YO ([)  :SAION

"SONUSAL ATRUIPIORIIXD 9pN[oUl 10U [[eys pue Aorjod soueinsui ojeridoidde ue Aq pareaod walsAS ANfn() oy} £q parinoul ssof
Aue 01 192dsa1 ynm pred spassold apnjour jJou [jeys Wird) yons jnq ‘spaadold puog WOy paALIsp pun,j UOIONISUOY) S} Ul SSIUowW 950y 3daoxa (] 0g ‘ounf pejep
1SNIJ, JO 2IMUdpU] 2U}) UIAIOY paysljqeIsa spun, oy} Jo AUe Ul SOILOW JO JUSWISSAUL 9} WO PIALIDD 2WOOUI [[B SIPN|oUl puR ‘WaisAg A1 yons Jo syonpoid
puUE S3DIAI2S JO 2SN puUE 2[BS 2} WOY pue WAISAS AN 9y 03 10adsal yum ndd 2yl Aq pasoduwir sedieys pue sajel Juipnpour ‘wajsAg AN 2y woy Ndd
3y} AQ PaATaI2] SINUIADI [[B SIPNJOUI PUB ‘OSIMIBYI0 10 WoISAS A1) oY) 03 SiuauLIenaq 1o siedal ‘sjuowediejus ‘suoisualxe wWoy Junnsal Ioylaym Joalay)

ued 19130 10 j09[01d Aue 10 wRISAS AN 9yl Jo jonu0d pue uoyelado “uswaSeuew oY) woy Ndg 2Y AQ pIALIop 2NUAASI pUR SWOOUI [[B UBSW ,SSNUAIY,,

(1L SV4) 1aunsnlpe uonet[ouodal (HH) wauoduwio) ajey A3Ioug 10 PoLIaJap SNUIAIY,

6€C° 1¥5T8¢ 8€£8°981°8¢ 10V vS0pTe $ SONUSAY [eI0 ],

(z6€9) - (z6£°9) sSuIuIR pun,{ UOIONIISUC) SS9
. - - +dd/19N] - anuaASY paLtaJe(]
90UBNSS] JO 1500 puog

0€5°STS Y1 066967°C 0¥$‘8TT°TI (7) 1oyiO pue awodu] JsaIRIU]
951 v01 8E 951v56°S 000°0S¥°2€ soxe], JO nal] uJ Juswkeg
69€°81H 11 LLTEEFT 761°586°6 S9[eS SesaJoym
0Z6°910°T G68°LS9 $90°65¢€ (1) s9[es 1y10
86L°1T6°TT LES 6LL 192°ZHI°11 sjooyos
88TYSYLS 6896659 665¥58°0S $o[eS [elysnpu]
CISLIETEL 19€°LYLEL YSY0LS 81T S9[eS [BIDISUIUOD)
GSL'88Y ST €L0°810°LT 789°0L1°88 $ $9[BS [BNUSpPISaY

Y20 "0€ TSqUISAON
Burpug SO 7]
pauIquio)

20T 0% IRqUISAON
Suipuyg SYIUON 71
J91B M

¥20T "0¢ JOquISAON

Surpuy SYIUON 71
21130914

SHOANHAHY
[ 1qigxy

SaNUAASY A1 [BIOL



133

‘Nd € 2y Aq pazipendes are yarym ‘[ony pue saxe) Suipnjour ‘swan Apedoid yons pue ‘WwasAg ANy ay) jo sartadosd Aue jo uonisodsip
J9Y10 10 UOHEN|BAI ‘UOHIBDJISSEIOAI JUSWIUOPUBQE “9[BS 9Y) ‘WOJ] SHIUIWDIL 10 “0) sjuawaAolditl 10 SUOISUDIXD ‘SIUdUIINRq ‘sjuswadsejdal ‘suonippe [ejides 1oj 10jo1ay) apewr sadieyd JO ‘S)S00
‘Ndd 24 10 A1) 9Y) JO SSaUPqIPUL JIYI0 10 papuoq jo uoyezipowe Jo [edoulid jo juowAed o) 10y so8Ieyd pue saieyo Is210)ul ‘sojqiduelyl Jo uolEzRIOWE ‘Swoy dsuadxo Furimodso Apuanbaryu
10 fensnun AJjeLd)eur 10 AIRUIPIOBNXD “10J2I2Y] SOAIISAI 10 S9FIRYD 99U29590sq0 10 uoneaidop ‘soxe) Jo nayj ur sjuswked apnjoul jou op sasuadxy] soueusjuipy pue uoneladg -sojdoutid ununoooe
pa1daooe Ajjerousd yim souepiosde ur sasuadxy] ooueusjute]y pue Sunerad( 9q 0} paIapISUOD SIB [DIYM SIS0D JOUI0 AU pue “I9punaisy 991sniy ayl jo asoy) Juipnpoul ‘Aieronpy Aue jo sasuadxe
pue $997 9y ‘sopdrourid Fununodoe paydaose Ajjeiausd Jopun wASAg Al ayy 01 ajqesofe Ajradoid jusyxe oyl 01 ‘me Aq 1o K1) 9y Jo dsueuipio Aq NJd 2U Aq pred aq o1 painbar suonesijqo
10 sasuadxd JuUaLIND Aue ‘901A19s uoisstwsuer pue 1amod paseyoind Jo 1509 2y ‘s1509 jong ‘saSleld [ejudLIsA0g 1aylo “(Joalayl norf ur sjuswded Suipniour 10U INQ) SIXE) ‘SHOIAIIS [BOIUYDD) puE
SUnNNSuoD [RUOTIIPPR JO 1509 A1) pue sasuadxa pue s29J KI0SIAPE {eroueuly pue Jupunodse ‘Funssuidus ‘o] ‘swniwoald souensey ‘sosuadxa JuswaIal pue voisuad ‘uonezijendsoy apeay ,soakojdwa
‘sodem pue satlefes ‘sjuswaoedal pue sjemaual ‘siedal Kreuipio Jo s3s0d oy Jo juawiked oy Joy Aiessaoou Asuow [[e Suipnjour ‘paimnbar L[sjeipswiul oy} Jou i Yolym Jo juswked sy ‘Swan yons

loj apise 195 9q 01 pannbal Ajqeuoseal Aouow Jo syunowre ‘oj pajwl| Jou Inq ‘Juipnpoul ‘WNsAS A1 oY) 21eado pue ureiurew 0} K1eSS203U SpUny dYi sueaw sasuadxy] aoususuiRly pue uonesad(),,

‘SpUOg ANUIAY FUIPUEBISING UO ISUIAXD 1SAIANUT SAPNJOX T4

sosuadxy sourudjuiey 79 SuneradQ

EP66YELIT TS1°6LE°6T 16L L6 LS1 $
(95 1°70¥°8¢) (95 1°¥56°S) (000°0S+°2E) SOXEJ, JO NoY Uy Judtuke 58977
(007°686°t¥) (€€€'8LP°8) (L98°015°9¢) uoneznIoWwy puy uopelsdide 1$s97]
66T L D0E 1¥9°L08°SY 859°5£6°95T $ «sosuadxg 3unerndp
YZ0C 0¢ BUBACN $20C "0¢ T9qusAON ¥20C "0¢ WquusAoN
Suipug syuo 71 Suipug sypuo 71 Suipug syUo i
_uoEgEoU REIFNY o_.:oo_m

SASNAIXH HONVNALNIVIN ANV SNOLLVIddO

¢ nqxy



9¢

£00-00T-20 A21|0d 2uljapINg [epUBUL NdE 3Y) Ul PAYSIGRISS SB SpUny 3AI3S31 AU} Puny Ajn} 01 paPasU JUnowe dY3 Sudsadal ddue|eq Ysed paduIsalun ayL

(€€v's1S'E) $ (e6SYTLT) $ (ov8'0081) S SJUBWISIAU} PUE YSeD pajoLIsaIUN
£85'£56'10T $ LY0'36Y'ST $ 0vS'657'9L $ SUORDLAISIY |eI0L
000'00¢ 00006 000°0TT punj juawdo[aAag dlwouod3
ELEVBLEE 85Z'TT6'T STT'E/8'TE 1U3WaIINbay aAsasay BuljesadQ Buiueway
998'19LCT 998'19LCT - Juawdo[aAag WalsAs
0056€V°S 00029 00579’y $Z07 104 9A1353Y UOHINASUOD Buio3UQ
000'005°T 000°0ST 000°0S€T punj Asuadisw3 pue Juswanoidu)
€LZ'9ST'6 - €L7°95T'6

000°062°9 0000629 - pung uonRanNpay 19aq
760°501°91 £87'698'T $ S08'SET VT puny 921A135 1930
000°000'2 000°000°L 3A1959Y HY¥3
000'00T°T 000'0Z2 000'088 dwo) S1aY10M- 9AISIY dUBINSUY |3
000'000°T 000002 000008 Aupigen ongqnd - an1asay aoueInsuj 419
€81°079°L S 9€9'8TET S Lb8'T629 S 1sodaq JawoIsn)

SIUBWISIAU] PUE (SBD) JO SUOHIDIIISDY

YST'TYY'86 S YSYE8L'ET S 00£'859'vL $ ¥Z/0E/TT JO S SJUBWISIAU| PUE Y5e)
(€S6°VL6'681) {9v8801ZS) (901'998°LEY) 91eQ 01 Jea) siudiwAeq ysed
ZT1798°105 689°768°TS TTr'896'6bY 21e(Q 01 JE3) 511209y ysed
$66°655°98 S T19°666€Z S ¥8€'955'29 S $Z/T0/T0J0 Sy Sluswisanuj pue ysed Suluuigag
pauiquwos TeM RIBEDIE]
FZ0C "0E JoGUWISAON HZ0¢ "0€ 35qusAoN ¥Z0T 'O 7oqUSAGN

SLNIWLISIANI ANV HSVD
SALLITLLN J1TdNd 30 aYv04d ALID SYSNVY






